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TO: Public Service Commission of Utah

FROM: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunication & Water Section
Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst

SUBJECT: In the Matter of Hi-Country Estates Homeowners’ Association’s
Phase 1 Request for Reassessment of the Commission’s

Jurisdiction
RE: Docket No. 11-2195-01
DATE: January 26, 2012
RECOMMENDATION: Scheduling Conference

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) recommends that the Public Service Commission of
Utah (Commission) request an investigation of the company’s Letter of Exemption, and,
schedule and provide notice to all affected parties for a scheduling conference as soon as
possible. The purpose of the conference is to set a schedule regarding an investigation and hold
a hearing as to whether the Letter of Exemption issued by the Commission should be revoked
and the Certificate of Public Convenience of Necessity #2195 be reinstated by the Commission.

cc: Hi-Country Legal Committee (via-email)
Rodney (Jesse) Dansie
Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General
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